4/18/TL
Dear Jim,

You have not yet begun to level with me on the length, extent and naturc of
your relationship with Sprague, not have you begun Yo indicate what you have told
him, I wish you could appreciate vhat he has glready done with it and what those to
Wbom, precisely as I wamed you in advance he would, he has brosdeust it, mre dodng.
Lot mo toke thile last point firvsts three people <isomsscd it with me in Wachington on
Friday snd three at a party last night (where gome dronk too much), one a total
stranger of whom I know ebsolutely nothing,.

Your lotter of 4/14 was much too lite a time to write him, He wrote a loag, throoe
pege mingle spaced sccpunt 4/5, spilling the gut: of all of you. It has more than
sufficient identificstion of C for any cnemics to pinpoint him snd have absolutely no
doubt zbout thig identifications .

I ean't synpathize with your agonizing in your uwndated lotter meiled 4/15. Yéu
were on notice, you ore a grown man, you behaved like a fuzz-fauced boy, you jeopordized
what you say you believe in and seck, snd sbove all you botrayed the trust of a men
who can be Murt thereby, Thiz is no business of boys, marginel parancids or the
loose-jadcd. It certairly isn't for those at onoe mature and irresponsible.

what you can do at this point 1 do not knowe I think I =zay have slmt Sppague
and his closer associates up, to the degree this is poseible, but 1 would not
encourage you or G to asmme it is posaible, And this certainly does not wundo what
you snd he have slreedy donee, It has beecn and will be an extra burden for me, cne of
the thdngs that required a 23-hour day of re yesterdey and that 1 begin tedny with
les- than 24m four hours of sleep. I'm getting to old and to weary for that.

You say you have beon showing C all of my letterse Goods I encloss a copy for
him, Fow above all he should be without illusion. I am not going to pinpoint it, but
I bolisve thore im sn aren is which he can be in phyeicnl danger, as ho already is
subject to retelietion of other character, I will not try and persuade hinm to do
anything, for that must be his own decigion, I do offer an ominion, that his oun
egperience should tesch him that at this juncturs, in the light of what has already
happened, his best interest and greetest security lie in telling me sverything with
permisaicn for me to place & copy with a trusted and thoroughly dependsble ascociste
unkibown to any of the nuts end a copy in a safe box I have not in my owm bank, I em
not wnaware of hagard to pyself, nor is it new, It should be obvious I cannot now trust
you with any indication of what I meen, Should he decide to, I sugrest on: of two
means’ registered, not certified, mail, with & return address other than his or yours
on the envelope, of to the enclosed address, that ef a friend who is a bunineseman
and Jnows only that I have had my mail tampered with, with the envelope esddressed to
him and an immgr, sealed envelope addreseed to me, He will deliver it wnopensd, le is
g drop 1 have never used, There is no need for you to know it o I have included it in
the enclosed sealed envelopes.e.lt might help C's underdsmeding and evaluation of mine
to know thnt the week of the JFK assascdnatlon I wrote what is known am 8 lead-and-munary
of a proposed magazine article the first sentence of which was "Lee Harvey Oswald could
not have been personna non grate to the FEI"-before there even was a Worrenm Cormis:don,
to rocel! thaet in WHITEWASH I had enough to warrant saylng CUswald's record could be
explained only es part of an intelligemcs operation (amplified loss than I could have
4n OSWALD IN NE! ORLEANS) and thag 1 have in my possession and have for years proof of
this, proof thought to have bosn officilally destroyed (and of that also I have proof)e
Therc are waye in hhich I can cone cloge to confirming other aress of what you
represent ao hie knowledge, but the foregoing should be enouvsh to tell him thet what
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you tell me he has told you is not new to we. Kore, 1 can give hkinm two sets of
assoolated mwbers, Unly wrong ones have been published, I sm sorry I eanoot get out
there, but should he ever be nesr here snd should it serve his intoreats or needs to see
this, he can. I have no objection to his knowing that I am presently pressinge for

four different {ilms withheld by the Burcem fron the Commission, of whigh I have dubs
daf two, gfier Burcan editing, in my possession., I also have proof of at leact some of
what was edited out, from Bureag files, plus taped interviewe with witnesses who were
shown what the Comnizsion was not 1 have aimiler proof of an ofiicisl nature neot from
the Iuresy bearing on pome of the forepoing quits direetly, When I say "wiinesses on fape”
1 mean a windmus of four on the direet point, e minimum of two on what may be a direct
point, end a number of others 1 did not tape becouse by that point in vy investigation
it was not neceassary, Asids from what is in my lmuediate possession, 4 have copies of
gll these things pecurely elpeuhere.

As I am giving C & partial (and it is gof complete) identificatdon of what 4 have

long had, I em also giving you an idea of what you have been messing ups

I do not know what relationship ¢ had with Hosty, or how he fecle about him.
Aprague, by the way, is quite explicit on tidss"Another friend of Jims,..worked for the
FOI in Xansgs 8ity and now lives in Seattle...knew agent fosty in Kensas @ity" and
mch more. But despite his dishonestles that barder on perxjury, 1 regaxd Hopty as one
of the wmnecessary vietimeof all thds dotten business and would like o be in a position
%o bave ldm nppear as less than a villein, as no worse than a man doing his officislly=
assigned duty, Thits is my belicfs I baliewe it to be true of agunte other then Hosty
aikso, and I avdid even sug esting their ldentlfication, and not bocause I do not end
have no long suspected it. Here I moan in identieslly Hosty's roles The same is trus
generally of ggents with other responsibilities, who had no direct contact with Cowald,
if you aud C do not know it, Oswald was lung an ective Burean case and the burean
withheld wuch on hin from th: Commiesion, amide frou counectioNee.s.dnd 1 havex
relevant oflicial information not of federal origin. Qbwvious, despite your transgressians,
I expect you and ¢ to keep this to yourselves. 1'd not be t:=lling you if I had eny other
way of telling him.

As you Joow, 1 use my phone frocly, despite the feeling that it moy be monltored,
There are reasons you amd C heve no way of imowing, having no concection with anything
you may know of mu, and not necessarily only by or on behalf of those intorested in my
JFK worke Howuver, as you aluo know, L do not encourage ouhers to put on it what ean
iavolve the security of peo le other than me, Howsver, becsuse of some rather polishod
threats fron tine to time, lno.m to the local police and specialiste in n depariment
not federal and not local with wiich I work, anu becguse of the occasionsl need not to
trust my memory and where note-taking would be inadequate, 1 am sst us to taps conversas
tione, promptlys I hav: had men once federally-conueoted phonoe me in the wee hours and
begin, "For Christ's sake, tape this¥, and I ean, instantly.eei have to closs. One other
thing that may interest € is that I am not anti~police or anti-Bureay or anti-intelliigence
per se. 1 wns, volustarily, in intelligence, anc 1 have cooperatsd wath that of & friendly
power, with W knowledge. Hy working with the Burean, where they are honeustly engaged in
what 1 regard as proper activity, goes back to the 30Us, when 1 once sent four months
living with agents in the filed and on a dangerous case .here six mwe men \not agents)
wore killed as soon as I leff. When there was no second agent aveilsble, the odé uen
then trusted me to cover him, urmed me for it, and prepared me by te ching we both
his weepolis, the revolver and the automatice They trusted me with their armored bulck
and in it I ren liquor into & dry counvy) for them and re,

[ Sinecerely,




